



Date: February 17, 2016

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

Attn: OET Dept.

Ref: FCC Class II Permissive change for FCC ID: < BEJSP700>
(Original Grant date: 11/12/2015)
Applicant: LG Electronics USA)

Dear Examiner,

This is to request a Class II permissive change for FCC ID: < BEJSP700> originally granted on November 12, 2015.

The major change filed under this application is:

Change #1: According to IR output power's sensitivity from CR2032 Coin battery, the IR resistance needs to be changed into.

If you have any questions regarding this application, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely yours,

A handwritten signature in black ink that reads 'JCLee'.

Jongchul Lee/ Director, Standards & Compliance
LG Electronics USA
jongchul.lee@lge.com